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	Subject:
	Annual General Meeting

	Location:
	Zurich Insurance, Sunley House, 4 Bedford Park, Croydon CR0 2AP

	Date and Time:
	01 April 2019 at 6pm






	Ordinary Business

	1. Apologies for absence
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	2. Minutes of the AGM held on 09 April 2018

	3. Annual Report of Council
	

	4. Accounts for the year to 31 December 2018

	5. Appointment of an Examiner of Accounts

	6. Elections of Council

	President
	Gabriella Hobart

	Deputy President
	Vacancy

	Vice-Presidents
	TBA

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Officers and Members
	to be elected en bloc




	Special Business 

	
	

	1 . Date of next year's AGM – 06 April 2020
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If you have received this transmission in ¢

From: Suzanna Bailes [mailto:suzanna@conesion-0s.co.

Sent: 29 September 2014 13:05

To: Julie Hicks

Subject: C14]_9299 LT Croydon/North Downs Institute Letterhead - V1 + Print price
Importance: High

Hi Julie

Further to our email exchange on Friday, please find attached V1 of both letterheads for you to sign off by return please.

I've also had confirmation that the cost for Crucial to print and deliver a total of 4k is £372, including the cost of a same day courier. (see attached)





